



MOHAMMED USMAAN SULEMAN

Graphic Designer

CONTACT

Mobile: 07493298721

Email: oggzart@outlook.com or
usman1231@live.co.uk

Website: www.oggzart.com

Location: Birmingham,
United Kingdom

Linkedin: www.linkedin.com/in/moham
med-usmaan-suleman-2b5b17183

SKILLS

- ★ Advanced knowledge in design software's such as: Microsoft Office, Adobe Creative Cloud, also a skilled Artist
- ★ Time Management
- ★ Solid problem solver
- ★ Design Motivated
- ★ Colour Theory
- ★ Typography
- ★ Interactive Media
- ★ Communication Skills
- ★ Meticulous attention to detail
- ★ Branding
- ★ Creativity
- ★ Photography
- ★ Story Boarding

References available upon request

PROFILE

A motivated designer with a strong vision, and eagerness to create successful content. I can work well both in a team environment as well as using my initiative. I am keen on learning and developing my skills in design. Recently I have been working on a range of different client tasks on different projects such as: creating logos, branding and advertising and also making posters, Infographics and album covers for musicians etc. I am proud of my workload which I have created so far as I would most definitely recommend looking into my design portfolio and design CV which is located on my design website @www.oggzart.com. I have in-house and also, hybrid design experience I have worked aboard with both my recent design job roles.
Open to relocate Globally.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Berkshire Labels - (11/2022 – 06/2024) – (Worked abroad)

Main Duties: Recreating Artwork, Finalizing work for print, Branding and Advertising and printing artwork with Digital and Flexo printers. Labelling, Marketing and Social Media posts, to catch the viewer's attention. I also had the opportunity with Berkshire Labels to go to Barcelona for 3 months to work in the studio abroad. To learn and understand the Flexo and digital printers. Even at Berkshire Labels, I have had the opportunity to take the Senior Graphic Designer role. I had a lot of responsibilities within the studios and also over the sales and the print side of the company.

JustDigital LTD - (09/2019 – 10/2022) - (Worked abroad)

Main Duties: Artworker, Motion Graphics, Animations, Branding and Advertising, Social Media artwork, Logos, Posters and Banners, Web designing, Flyers, Photography and also Videography. I also had the opportunity with JustDigital to go to work in Germany in a Mercedes-Benz the studio as Mercedes was one of my clients which I was Handling there projects creating artwork for their website and stores.

Dreams Living LTD - (05/2016 – 08/2019)

Main Duties: Photography, Banners, Posters, Management, Assigning Shifts, Videography, Working alongside the client to create artwork, Animations, Motion Graphics, Storyboarding, Artistic drawing, and also, a lot of illustration work. Whilst at Dreams Living, I used to work alongside the sales and printing team. Even alongside the main owner the sales team would sit and discuss what the client wanted and I would get to designing and sketching out some storyboards for the design they were looking for.

Birmingham Art Museum - (05/2009 – 07/2010)

Main Duties: I was selected by the Birmingham Art Museum to create an A1 painting for the art gallery which took place in 2010. So, we got put in a group of 2 from different schools in the midlands to create one outstanding art piece for the museum I created the background as my teammate started to paint their pieces. We compacted our art pieces to make one masterpiece for the museum. So, finally, we both discussed that we would compact both designs to make the one final piece which we did. It was a great experience as we got chosen in the finals and won the competition. As our article got put in the Birmingham Art Museum.

EDUCATION

Coventry University - (2017 – 2020)

BA Hons Graphic Design - (Upper second class) - (2.1)

Matthew Boulton College - (2012 - 2015)

Level 2 Graphic Design – (A*)
Level 3 Graphic Design – (B)

Kingsbury Training Centre - (2011 - 2012)

Graphic Design (A)

Washwood Heath Technology College - (2006 – 2011)

Achieved 9 GCSEs from A* to C
(Including A* in Art and also in Graphic Design)